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La maniére dont se sont constituées les collections du
cca a été exposée dans la publication Les débuts/The First
Five Years, 1979-1984 (Montréal, 1988). Le document
intitulé « Director’s Choice: Report on Selected Ac-
quisitions, 1985-89 », énumere et décrit les volumes
ajoutés a la bibliotheque aprées 1984, ainsi que les des-
sins, les estampes, les photographies et les collections
d’archives. L’'un et l'autre expliquent comment les
acquisitions récentes stimulent la recherche concernant
les fonds déja acquis et comment elles ouvrent de nou-
veaux champs d’investigation. Dans le présent rapport,
les oeuvres sont classées de la fagon suivante : dessins et
livres de la Renaissance, fortifications, collections spé-
ciales, périodiques, batiments particuliers, archives—
urbanisme et édifices résidentiels, fonds d’archi-
tectes—et photographies. Le rapport sur les acquisi-
tions se termine par la liste des publications du cca et
par une autre liste des ouvrages ayant trait aux collec-
tions du cca. Les images reproduites ici donnent un
apercu aussi large que possible des collections du cca,

Drawings are projections through which architects visu-
alize, test and order relationships. Along with prints,
photographs, computer images and texts they convey
intentionality to client and contractor and, in published
form, to a broad public. The built world is conceived
and presented through such images which preserve
knowledge of the past and project how we will live in the

future. (Phyllis Lambert, Foreword,
Architecture and Its Image}

A study centre and a muséum, the Centre Cana-
dien d’Architecture/Canadian Centre for Archi-
tecture is founded on its collections. The collec-
tions of the cca are intégral to its dual purpose: a
study centre for advanced research in the history
and understanding of architecture and the built
environment, and a muséum dedicated to encour-
aging informed participation in decisions about
the future of cities and their buildings. It follows
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étant donné qu'ils s’ajoutent aux illustrations des autres
articles de ce numéro de racar et aux publications du
cca. Certaines de ces images ont été réalisées pour les
fins les plus grandioses et d’autres pour des motifs trés
humbles. Elles ont été faites pour résoudre des pro-
blémes propres au domaine bati. Elles démontrent que
les différents moyens d’expression vont du livre sans
prétention sur un batiment simple jusqu’aux exemples
les plus remarqguables, tant du point de vue du sujet que
de la facture. Il est a noter que I'authenticité, la qualité et
le bon état des objets de collection sont les caractéristi-
ques essentielles des oeuvres réunies par le cca La
mauvaise qualité d’'une oeuvre nuit a sacompréhension.
Celles des collections du cca sont conservées et exposées
dans des conditions optimales; ainsi, les visiteurs et les
chercheurs peuvent examiner simultanément et en pro-
fondeur les dessins, les livres et les photographies du
quinzieme siécle a nos jours—des documents du monde
construit par ’'homme.

that the collection is fundamental to advanced
research; the objects which compose it give direct
evidence of the hand that made them.

Viewed as a whole, the collection is concerned
with the art of architecture. It is composed princi-
pally of prints, drawings, monographs, sériais,
photographs, and archives which are interrelated.
The cca’s collection is not limited by time and
place; it is not concerned with a spécifie period of
time, nor with the architecture ofa single country.
The depth and breadth of the different collections
are to some extent related to the nature of the
medium or genre of each collection; the Library
will always be the most comprehensive, collecting
the printed literature of architecture. In building
and continually strengthening a scholarly corpus
of books and auxiliary materials as a basis for
advanced research in the field, the Library forms a
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historical collection with areas of particular subject
strengths which are important in themselves (e.g.,
the Trissino collection of guides to Italian cities)
and which also support research on other collec-
tions at the cca. For example, there are books on
sixteenth-century sketch books and on theatre
studies related to works held by the Prints and
Drawings Collection and on bridges, and Indian
and Japanese temples which are depicted in the
Photographs Collection.

Drawings are collected in order to understand
how an architect thinks conceptually and how a
building evolves front the initial ideas developed
in preliminary sketches through working and con-
tract drawings. Albums and sketch books and
cohérent groups of drawings made or collected by
individual architects or firrns of architects provide
such study matter. Likewise, individual isolated
sheets, when taken together, contribute informa-
tion towards understanding and clarifying atti-
tudes pertaining to a particular place, period or
building type, to ideas and concepts, to cultural
history, to the interaction of architect, client and
builders. New acquisitions must add to areas of
strength and to the historical coverage of the col-
lection, and significant concepts, modes, codes,
and conventions of représentation in architecture
must be comprehensively included.

Vedute as représentations of buildings and the
built environment are collected in print form
because of their potential as réplicative material in
order to disseminate visual information on build-
ings; as such they influence architect and client
both near and far. Similarly, photographs have
the saine potential and are collected as evidence of
both building and architectural history and of the
history of the art of photography. The cca en-
courages the study of photography as a medium
because it is closely bound to the history of archi-
tecture which in turn is closely tied to the history of
photography. The cca’s collection also contains
printed and photographie records (in single prints
or in suites) of buildings, gardens, and estates
which were made sometimes as travel documents
and other times as architectural proposais. We
include in our holdings, engravings and litho-
graphs made to reproduce working drawings
before photo-mechanical processes took over in
the twentieth century.

The cca Archives was established to gather the
rnost complété documentation possible on the
work of an architect. ldeally, an architectural
archive is composed of ail the holdings of an office
for projects built or not built, sketches and work-
ing drawings, spécifications, blueprints, shop
drawings, as-built drawings, models, correspond-
ence, accounts and time sheets, photographs.
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These records, along with office libraries, Per-
sonal memorabilia, draughting tools, travel
sketches, works of art in various media made or
collected by the architect, and other objects shed
light on the architect’s life and interests. They
provide the most complété instrument for a
researcher, supplying insight into the activity of a
single architect as an individual practitioner and as
a représentative model of his period. The Cormier
archive, which the cca acquired in its first five
years, represents such a record, a rare example of
an intact office archive.

The formation of the collections is discussed in
Les débuts/The First FiveYears, 1979-1984. Now that
the cca building is open and the collections are
accessible to scholars, it is appropriate, in this issue
of racar, to discuss major aspects of collection
development which have occurred at the cca from
1985 to 1989. In general, this report does not
include acquisitions illustrated in other cca publi-
cations which are listed at the end of this article.
The “Director’s Choice” is directed towards cohér-
ent groups or single objects—books, drawings,
prints and photographs—that have entered the
collection and which either strengthen research in
existing holdings or open new areas of research.
For this report, | have selected objects grouped as
follows: Renaissance Drawings and Imprints, For-
tifications, Spécial Collections, Periodicals, Indi-
vidual Buildings, Archives—Urban Design and
Housing and Architectss Fonds—and Photo-
graphs.

RENAISSANCE DRAWINGS AND IMPRINTS

At the beginning of the second five years, the
cca focused on the acquisition of fifteenth- and
sixteenth-century documents considered valuable
for research. Amongst the noteworthy acquisi-
tions of Renaissance drawings is a group of seven
folios from a sketch book attributed to Simone del
Pollaiuolo, known as Il Cronaca. These drawings,
executed between 1484 and 1500 (Fig. 105), show
the importance for the Renaissance of the study of
ancient monuments.! In addition, they reveal I
Cronaca’s interest in comparing details from
Roman ruins with those buildings of médiéval
Florence that were believed at the time to have
been constructed in Roman Antiquity. An ex-
traordinary manuscript on vellum as well as two
suites of engravings by members of the workshop
of Jacques Androuet Du Cerceau, the Grand tem-
ples et habitationsfortifiés and Détails d'ordres d'archi-
tecture are discussed by Myra Nan Rosenfeld (see
p. 132ff.).

| See “A Syntax for Antiquity,” in Architecture and Its Image,

edited by Eve Blau and Edward Kaufman (Montréal,
1989), 200-203.
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While there is not an extensive body of books on
architecture printed before 1500, the growing
holdings of the cca were augmented by the addi-
tion of two incunabula which provide evidence of
the nature of the earliest imprints in the field:
Geometria deutsch (Nuremburg, ca. 1497) by Mat-
thdus Roritzer and Hypnerotomachia Poliphili (Ven-
ice, 1499) by Francesco Colonna. Matthaus
Roritzer (ca. 1435-95) was a master mason from a
family of masons involved in large-scale projects in
southeastern Germany. The family achieved famé
through Matthaus' instructive booklets. His
eight-page Geometria deutsch (Fig. 106) remained
for some time a fundamental manual on geometry
and provides us with rare evidence of how masons
drew and prepared their work. It was the major
book on geometry used in Germany before the
1525 publication of Durer’s Unterweysung der Mes-
sung\ Durer himself learned from Matthaus' man-
ual.

The cca’s Hypnerotomachia Poliphili is one of
very few known copies of the first édition in a
contemporary binding. The significance of the
text and the very beautiful woodcuts lies in their
expression of classical ideals. The designer of the
woodcuts invented rather than represented build-
ings, gardens, monuments, and ruins, and thereby
influenced future architects. For example, the
éléphant carrying an obelisk (Fig. 107) inspired
Bernini’'s fountain outside S. Maria Sopra Min-
erva, Rome. The cca also has three later éditions:
Venice, 1545, and Paris, 1546 and 1610.

With the acquisition of another incunabulum,
De architectura libri decem (Venice, 1497) and of
Vitruvius teutsch (Nuremberg, 1548), the cca now
holds ail the major éditions and translations of
Vitruvius. Many of the sixteenth-century addi-
tions to the collection centre around the Bolo-
gnese architect Sebastiano Serlio (1475-1555).
Rare éditions of his treatises joined others in the
Library. The first German édition of Serlio’s
Book iv, On the Orders, Die Gemaynen Reglen von der
Architectvr uber diefunfManieren der Gebev, printed
in Antwerp by Pieter Goecke in 1542, reveals Ser-
lio's debt to Albrecht Direr. Coecke’s éditions of
Serlio’s books in Dutch, German, and French were
important in making his manuals available to prac-
tising architects and patrons in northern Europe
as well as Italy. A compilation of the first Dutch
éditions of Serlio’s Books i-v, printed in Antwerp
between 1539 and 1553, became part of the cca’s
collection. Book iv, On the Orders, published in
Dutch, is extremely rare, as is the first French
translation of Book iv, published by Coecke in
Antwerp in 1545 which was also acquired by the
Library.?

2“A Syntax for Antiquity,” 202-203.
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The first édition of Serlio’s Book vu, De architec-
tura (Frankfurt, 1575), which had been published
posthumously in Latin and Italian by Jacopo
Strada, also entered the Library. Composed while
Serlio lived in France, it is a model book with
designs for domestic buildings. Another publica-
tion—La Magnificence de la svperbe et triomphante
entree . . . (Lyon, 1549) —points to Serlio’s activity
in France, as the possible designer with Bernard
Salomon of décorations for the entry of Henry n
into Lyon. A féte book published in the same year,
celebrating the entry of Henry n into Paris, C'est
I'ordre qvi a este' tenu a la nouvelle et ioyeuse entrée . . .
(Paris, 1549), was also acquired by the library (Fig.
108).3 Jean Goujon, designer-sculptor, Philibert
De I'Orme, architect, and Jean Cousin, painter,
designed spécifie constructions for the Paris entry.
Jean Martin, writer-linguist, planned the iconog-
raphy. At the same time, the Prints and Drawings
Collection acquired Twenty-three Illustrations of
Entablatures, Capitals, and Bases ofthe Roman Orders
executed after engravings by Master G. A. with
the Caltrop, a contemporary of Serlio who is
known to have been active in Rome and Naples
between 1538 and 1570. In fact, Master G. A. with
the Caltrop may have based one of the engravings
in the original sériés on a drawing by Serlio of a
Corinthian base.

After he was appointed premier architecte et
peintre to Francis i, Serlio had a great influence on
two French authors of architectural manuals,
Jacques Androuet Du Cerceau (1520-86) and
Philibert De 'Orme (1510-70). The volumes by Du
Cerceau in the cca’s collections have been noted
above. De I'Orme’s Nouvelles inventions pour bien
bastir, first published in Paris in 1561, was another
important addition to the Library’s collection. It
was one of the first manuals printed in France with
detailed information on the methods of timber
roofing. It was also the earliest of De I'Orme’s
publications on architecture and joins Le premier
tome de l'architecture of 1567, already in the cca’s
collection.

The Latin édition of Sébastian Minster’s Cos-
mographia universalis (Basel, 1554) and Braun and
Hogenberg’s Civitates orbis terrarum (Cologne,
1572) are other major sixteenth-century publica-
tions acquired after 1984. They are important
additions to the collection of early cartographie
prints and topographical books at the cca
Minster’s popular book (Fig. 109), published
from 1544 to 1628 in different éditions in Latin,
German, French, Bohemian, Italian, and Polish,
provided general knowledge of the world to three
générations of lay readers. The 1550 édition is

3 Blau and Kaufman, Architecture and Its Image, 287.
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considered the definitive one because of its more
complété text, and the many maps, city views, and
illustrative woodcuts. Starting with the 1550 édi-
tion, Munster incorporated maps drawn by artists
according to current information supplied by local
sources. These artists strived to présent as real and
as accurate views as possible. Braun and Hogen-
berg continued the practice of depicting towns
and cities by inviting information from local
sources. Here greater refinement was achieved by
the use of etchings instead of woodcuts for their
atlas. Photography would be the next step of equal
significance in achieving accuracy of représenta-
tion.

FORTIFICATIONS

In the last five years, the Canadian Centre for
Architecture has strengthened considerably its
holdings on fortifications. In 1985, almost 60 titles
on the subject were acquired from an English col-
lecter. This collection includes three sixteenth-
century ftreatises: Gabrielle Busca’s Délia
espvgnatione et difesa delle fortezze (Turin, 1598),
Girolamo Cataneo’s Dellarte militare libri cinque
(Brescia, 1584), and Albrecht Dtirer’s Etliche
undertichtzu BefestigungderStett, Schlosz, und Flecken
(Nuremberg, 1527). They joined Ddurer’s De
vrbibus, arcibvs castellisque condendis... (Paris,
1535), already in the cca library. Several seven-
teenth-century works published in Germany,
France, Holland, and England by J. H. Behr,
M. Dogen, A. Freitach, A. C. Le Maitre, Du Prais-
sac, A. M. Mallet, and J. Ozanam are also found in
this collection, along with Gabriel Naudé’s Syn-
tagma de studio militari (Rome, 1637), called the first
bibliography of printed books and manuscripts on
military literature available in French and Italian
libraries. The eighteenth-century titles, almost ail
published in Paris, Vienna or the Hague, include
the first. and last augmented éditions of Belidor’s
Dictionnaire portatif de I'ingénieur (Paris, 1755 and
1768). The nineteenth-century treatises and man-
uals include reviews of théories of fortification
and of the state of the art of the time. Simon
Francois Gay de Vernon’s 1805 Traité élémentaire
d'art militaire et de fortification présents us with a
compilation of courses on fortification drawn up
for the newly established polytechnic schools. An
important addition to the cca’s collection of books
on fortifications which was acquired separately by
the Library is the rare early édition of etchings of
triangular bastions and earthworks, Prospettiva di
fortificationi designed by Girolamo Portigiani and
published, probably in Bologna, towards 1591. It
was also conceived as a study in perspective.

A seventeenth-century unpublished manu-
script from Germany on fortifications, it is hoped,
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will help to foster research into seventeenth-
century fortifications. The text of Kurtzer und
grundlicher Bericht. . . was composed before 1636
by Johann Melchior, Ritter von Schwalbach
(1581-1653), military commander for the Land-
grave of Hesse and for the Duke of Saxony. The
illustrations are by Wilhelm Dilich (ca. 1571-1650),
mathematician, architect, cartographer, and de-
signer of court festivals as well as designer of
prints and books with topographical information.
Dilich produced manuscripts and at the same time
published books on fortifications. The cca’s man-
uscript adds to our knowledge of the continued
and concurrent use of both forms of information
as discussed by Myra Nan Rosenfeld in her article
on Jacques Androuet Du Cerceau (see pp. 131-
45). The manuscript enriches our understanding
of the activity of Wilhelm Dilich and of fortifica-
tion practice, city planning, and German architec-
tural drawing of the period. Dilich’s illustrations in
the cca manuscript show the bastions, moats, and
bridges, often from a bird’s-eye point of view and
at obtuse angles, as well as rarely given details of
their construction (Fig. ! 10).

SPECIAL COLLECTIONS

Four spécial library collections on the history of
Italian cities, on English country houses, on
Japanese architecture, and on trade catalogues
strengthen the cca’s scholarly resources. The
Trissino collection has 2,020 titles on Italian
régional and municipal history—it now would be
impossible to assemble ail these books separately.
The books on the cities of Italy are primary
research tools on Italian architecture and antig-
uities (Fig. 111). This collection also includes some
books on the theory of art, important for the study
of architectural theory; most are extremely rare
and unavailable in Canada. The unique strength
of the collection lies in its coverage of smaller
Italian cities and of such centres as Brescia, Fer-
rara, Turin and Verona. The oldest work is a very
rare copy of the 1494 guide to Bologna, Bononia
illustrata by Niccolo Burzio.

The John Harris collection is one of the richest
sources in either public or private hands for the
study of English country houses and gardens,
essential to the history of English art and architec-
ture. The collection of some 340 books and guides,
formed over 30 years, reflects the British passion
during the eighteenth and nineteenth centuries
for visiting stately houses and gardens (Fig. 112).
The numerous éditions of guides to the great
houses—Stowe, Blenheim, and Wilton—provide
a programme for study of development and
change in these estates. However, most house
guides were published only in single éditions that
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are difficult to find and assemble, and some were
printed with the express wish “never to be made
public” such as Bishop Porteus’ A BriefAccount of
Three Favourite Country Résidences: To Which is Added
Death, a Poetical Essay of 1808. There are also asso-
ciation copies important for research, such as
Horace Walpole’s annotated copy of the Stowe
Guide (1777). Thomas Sandby’s very rare first
issue of Eight Views of Windsor Great Park (ca. 1754)
was acquired separately. It is now recognized as a
rare record of one of the greatest British estates
designed for the Duke of Cumberland by Henry
Flitcroft, John Varny and Thomas Sandby in com-
pétition with Stowe (Fig. 113).

Other major topographie albums provide sub-
jects of research. Johann Nepomuk Rauch
(1804-47), an Austrian active in Switzerland,
Rome, and Russia, and known for his landscape
paintings, made a portfolio of 17 lithographs (ca.
1835) whose Russian title, written in Cyrillic script
on the cover, translates as Views of a Mill. Near
Moscow Belonging to the Prince Sergei Mikhailovich
Golitsyn.... The views also show French-
influenced classical buildings (Fig. 114)—a hospi-
tal, a church, the prince’s résidence, an orangerie,
a mill—in a landscape setting emulating that of
the British country house. It is also a record of a
planned community. The scarcity of such infor-
mation and of surviving buildings in Moscow from
this period increases the interest and value of this
album for research, as does its relationship to the
other prints and drawings of Russian architecture
of the period at the cca. The Viaggia Pittorico alla
Vallombrosa (Florence, 1734) by Antonio Donatio
with 36 etched views of the abbey and its land
holdings, is one of the rare eighteenth-century
books to include depictions of vernacular build-
ings.

Holdings on Japanese architecture in the Photo-
graphs Collection, as well as research documents
in building conservation and préservation in ail
collection areas, are greatly augmented by the
acquisition of a collection of 788 government
reports (838 volumes). Issued by the Ministry of
Cultural Affairs and local governments, they
document buildings prior to the Meiji Restoration
(1868) that were under the supervision of the
Japanese government. Compiled by architects,
architectural historians, celebrated carpenters,
and scholars of Japanese history, the reports
analyze in detail construction techniques used in
the government-supervised buildings—farms,
bridges, colonial buildings, temples, shrines, cas-
tles, public and residential buildings. They docu-
ment in drawings, calotypes and text ail restora-
tion undertaken. Since the reports were issued as
internai documents with limited distribution, they
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are not widely held, and large collections are
extremely rare even in major libraries docu-
menting Japanese culture in North America.

With the acquisition of the portions dealing with
construction from the unique Franklin Institute
trade catalogue collection, the cca has the fore-
most collection of trade catalogue literature of any
architectural library. It documents building tech-
nology and construction methods from the mid-
nineteenth to the mid-twentieth century (Fig.
115).

PERIODICALS

The Library now maintains more than 700 period-
ical subscriptions. Several new titles in the fields of
art, archaeology, history, and iconography héave
been added to enrich the interdisciplinary
research potential of the collection. Current and
rétrospective titles published in South America
and Asia have been pursued, among others the
Argentinean journals Revista de arquitectura
(1915-62) (Fig. 116) and Summa (1963 to date), and
the Singaporejournal Mimar (1981 to date). Since
1984 we héve acquired many significant titles that
strengthen rétrospective holdings. These include
the élégantjournal Ver Sacrum (1898-1903), which
shows the Viennese manifestation of Art Nouveau
with its geometrical abstractions, and German and
East European Constructivist journals concerned
with public housing and social issues between the
wars, such as Das neue Frankfurt (1926-33), Red
(1927-31) and Blok (1924-26). Issues of the Con-
gres Internationaux d'Architecture Moderne
(ciam) are dealt with in Dutch and French journals
such as De 8 en Opbouw (1932-43) and the ongoing
periodical Architecture d'aujourd’hui (1930 to date).

INDIVIDUAL BUILDINGS

The cca collects notable single sheets or groups
for the study of spécifie individual buildings. A
group of drawings and documents by Ange-
Jacques Gabriel (1698-1782) and Jean-Francois-
Thérése Chalgrin (1739-1811) for the Place
Louis xv (now the Place de la Concorde), the
Hotel du Garde-Meuble de la Couronne, and the
Hotel de Saint-Florentin were acquired in 1985.
Those by Gabriel are for the Hoétel du Garde-
Meuble de la Couronne, which is located along the
northeastern side of the Place Louis xv, and those
by Chalgrin are for the Hotel de Saint-Florentin,
which is located facing Gabriel’s Hotel du Garde-
Meuble. A drawing by a member of Gabriel’s
office shows the site before the land was expropri-
ated for the Place Louis xv in 1755. Chalgrin’s
drawings for the Hotel de Saint-Florentin show an
early phase (ca. 1767) when the grand staircase
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was located on the street side, with the court
behind, rather than at the front as built (Fig. 117).
These drawings are extremely important in mark-
ing the beginning of Neo-Classicism in France.
The Hétel de Saint-Florentin was Chalgrin’s first
major commission and the one in which he, as a
member of the younger génération, transcended
the architecture of the aging Gabriel.

Drawings at the cca for buildings by major
Chicago architects are key sources for the study of
major moments in the history of the most architec-
turally important city in the United States. Six of
John Wellborn Roofs Monadnock Block drawings
(briefly discussed in Architecture and Its Imaged),
form part of a group of 500 drawings and prints,
made from 1884 to 1892, and must be noted here
because of their significance in the history of the
skyscraper as a building type and of Chicago itself.
The drawings, hitherto unknown, présent consid-
érations of style and material, evolving from a
Gothic French version to the powerfui sheath that
was built and, surprisingly, from steel to brick.

The 55 drawings for the T. Eaton Company
Store at College and Yonge Streets, Toronto, by
the Chicago architect D. H. Burnham and his suc-
cessors, provide us with new information on this
unknown design. The drawings date from 1912,
just before Burnham’s death, to about 1917.
Through them the changes in the development of
the building may be studied, both in the articula-
tion of the exterior and in the spatial conventions
of the early department store, as Burnham’s suc-
cessors, Graham, Burnham & Co., continued the
design (Fig. 118). The firm’s evolving interest in
the structural expression of architecture at the
turn of the twentieth century can be traced in
these drawings; however, by the 1920s the
Graham firm—now Graham, Anderson, Probst &
White—showed concern for traditional classicism
in the Shedd Aquarium in Chicago. Twenty-seven
drawings of 1926-27 in the collection are studies
for alternate facade schemes as well as details and
section of the aquarium (Fig. 119).

Contemporary concern for classicism, informed
by modernism, can be studied at the cca in the
entries of the first and second prize winners of the
Mississauga City Hall Compétition, 1982.5 The
work-up drawings and model for the compétition,
as well as the design and contract drawings by the
premiated firm, Jones and Kirkland, were do-
nated to the cca collection. They comprise more
than 200 design and development drawings and
as-built présentation drawings, more than 200
sheets of working drawings, and 2,000 letter-sized

4 Blau and Kaufman, Architecture and Its Image, 328-30.
5 Blau and Kaufman, Architecture and Its Image, 347-50.
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ink-on-mylar details, as well as construction pho-
tographs (Fig. 120).

Contemporary concerns related to urban con-
servation, the continuity of history and architec-
ture, and the city, are exemplified in the collec-
tions by the drawings for the cca Building and
Gardens themselves, as well as the Alcan Building.
Photographs commissioned by the cca docu-
menting the construction of its building and gar-
dens have also entered the collection.t Alcan’s
charge to arcop Associates was to design a new
aluminum-skinned building that would relate to
earlier residential buildings to be restored and
renovated as part of the new Alcan headquarters.
arcop’s 500 design drawings and 1,500 working
drawings were donated to the cca by the firm and
by Alcan.

Continuity in architecture and the traces of site
and history take another direction in the work of
Peter Eisenman, shown in his University Art
Muséum, California State University, Long
Beach, California. Présentation panels, study
models, and drawings at the ccal permit analysis
of a design process that grows out of a point of
departure in philosophical inquiry and the explo-
ration of the physicality of time presented in
geological, political, and built-form maps, super-
imposed by the architect at differing scales.
They may be seen as a development “towards an
architecture of poetry, fiction and memory” that
touches the poetics of John Hejduk’s masques in
which, through narrative, Hejduk renders a com-
plex statement of the meaning of place and of the
human condition. Hejduk’s exquisitely précisé
rendered drawings and free-hand sketches for the
Lancaster/Hannover Masque are in the cca collec-
tion (Fig. 121) along with other works by both
Eisenman and Hejduk.

ARCHIVES: URBAN DESIGN AND HOUSING
AND ARCHITECTS' FONDS

A high level of research resources in urban design
by Canadian architects and planners has been
established at the cca through the donation of the
archives of Humphrey Carver, of van Ginkel
Associates, and of the Milton-Parc project, and
with the acquisition of the archives of Wells
Coates.

The Humphrey Carver Archives consists of files
documenting the activities of this architect, who
played a séminal réle in the development of hous-
ing and urban affairs as a public concern in Can-
ada. The files, which cover a period from 1930 to

6 Larry Richards, Canadian Centrefor Architecture: Buildings
and Gardens (Montréal, 1989).
7 Blau and Kaufman, Architecture and Its Image, 356-57.

RACAR / XVI, 2 / 1989



1987, pertain to Carver’s involvement in initiating
courses on planning as well as research on housing
issues at the School of Architecture and the School
of Social Work at the University of Toronto and
his years as founding Chairman of the Canada
Mortgage and Housing Corporation Research
Committee and Advisory Group, and as a propo-
nent of fédéral government support of low-rental
housing.

The archives of van Ginkel Associates includes
planning projects frorn 1955 to 1980 in Canada,
the United States, Jamaica, and Malaysia. Among
airportstudies are those for the Montréal Interna-
tional Airport, and those in Caracas and Jamaica.
Important among the urban studies are those
made in 1957-62 of vehicular circulation in down-
town Montréal, which led to further studies from
1961 to 1964 thatstopped the planned démolition
of Old Montréal, as well as studies for the location
of Expo 67. Studies in northern régions include
those for the Churchill River diversion project in
Manitoba, on the Mackenzie Valley pipeline and
for Arctic Gas. They are inquiries into the impact
of development on communities and those who
build in the North (Fig. 122).

The Milton-Parc Archive provides a major set of
documents on the Canadian Mortgage and Hous-
ing Administration’s support of low-income hous-
ing in the 1980s. It covers the history of protest
against the destruction, of the eventual réhabilita-
tion of this downtown Montréal neighbourhood
from 1970 to 1989, and of the largest not-
for-profit cooperative housing renovation under-
taken in Canada. The Milton-Parc Archive was
donated to the cca by the Société d’amélioration du
Milton-Parc, a private organization responsible for
coordinating renovation of the area (Fig. 123).

In addition to individual buildings and planned
projects, discussed above, major fonds or archives
deposited at the cca in the last five years include
the donation of the Fonds of Gérin-Lajoie/
Leblanc, consisting of records of buildings
désignée! for the use of the Government of Can-
ada between 1968 and 1980; the extensive
Archives of Ross & MacDonald and successor
firms, which cover major buildings across Canada
from 1903 to 1959; the donation by the Société
de développement de Montréal of the Archives of
Stelco’s complex along the Lachine Canal, which
includes industrial buildings dating from 1901 to
1984; and the donation by John C. Parkin of his
Archives of 1971-87 with some earlier projects
going back to 1945, including his own house of
1953. The Parkin Archive documents major pub-
lic buildings in the Maritimes and public and
private buildings in Ontario, including his propos-
ais in the early 1970s for the never-built Met-
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ropolitan Toronto Convention Centre, and draw-
ings of the firm’s submission to the 1976 compéti-
tion for the National Gallery of Canada.

To this listing inust be added some discussion of
the successive donations of the Arthur Erickson
Archives and of the Wells Coates Archive. The
latter was acquired with the help of repatriation
funds of the Fédéral Government. Wells Coates
(1895-1958), a Canadian born in Japan and
educated in British Columbia, was a pioneer of the
International Style in England in the 1930s, and
an influential contributor to the development of
the “Modem Movement” and to urban planning
in Canada in the 1940s and 1950s. He was actively
involved in such important architectural organiza-
tions as the Modem Architectural Research Group
(mars), Unit One, and the Congrés Internationaux
de l'architecture moderne (ciam). Coates was in con-
tact with the leading architectural and intellectual
figures of his day. The Wells Coates Archive
includes correspondence with Europeans such as
Le Corbusier, Walter Gropius, William Lescaze,
Raymond Loewy, and Siegfried Giedion, as well as
with Arthur Erickson, Geoffrey Massey and
John B. Parkin in Canada.

The Welis Coates Archive is a rich source, for
future study, of mostly unpublished material on
the Modem movement and on Wells Coates' own
life. It begins with a diary written at 4ge 13 (Fig.
124) and includes material on his well-known rein-
forced concrete apartments at Lawn Road in Lon-
don (1932-34) and on his wide interest in indus-
trial design: advanced radio and télévision sets,
sailboats and aircraft, mass-production housing,
and an elevated monorail for a mass rapid transit
System for British Columbia (1957).

Arthur Erickson donated 381 drawings, mostly
his own conceptual sketches, and 20 photographs.
The drawings concern 29 major projects be-
tween 1973 and 1987, including the Muséum of
Anthropology at the University of British Colum-
bia, Vancouver, California Plaza, Los Angeles,
Roy Thomson Hall, Toronto (Fig. 125), the Cana-
dian Chancery, Washington, and 14 private rési-
dences.

PHOTOGRAPHS

As is the case with ail the other collections, the
material in the Photographs Collection acquired
in the past five years is rich and varied, with a
complex relationship to the existing collection as
well as a high quality of individual works. The
principal direction of the collection described in
Les débuts/The First Five Years, 1979-1984 has con-
tinued in the last half decade, and individual hold-
ings have been strengthened through the careful
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acquisition of key images, both single prints and
albums. This policy applies especially to holdings
of works by major photographers, such as
Edouard Baldus, Gustave Le Gray, Gharles
Négre, Linnaeus Tripe, Robert Macpherson,
Felice Beato, Carleton Watkins, Eugéne Atget,
Frederick Evans, Paul Strand, Bérénice Abbott,
Werner Mantz, August Sander, Clarence Laugh-
lin, Josef Sudek, and Aaron Siskind. Groups
of photographs of the works of architects include
an important sériés by Lucien Hervé of selected
buildings by Le Corbusier and F. V. Bingham’s
modest Architectural Views of Winnipeg, Comprising
Colleges, Schools, Business Blocks, Terraces, Villa
Designs (1883), ail designed and built by Barber
and Barber.

The most significant new development has been
in the area of contemporary photography—
important bodies of photographs by Bernd and
Hilla Becher, Klaus Frahm, Lee Friedlander,
Eikoh Hosoe, Yasuhiro Ishimoto, Richard Pare,
Thomas Struth, and Laura Volkerding. The col-
lection has also become increasingly involved with
commissioning documentary campaigns for exist-
ing architectural work: The Lachine Canal,
1985-86 (Clara Gutsche and David Miller), the cca
Buildings and Gardens, 1987 (Clara Gutsche,
Laura Volkerding, Gabor Szilasi, Richard Pare,
Geoffrey James), Ernest Cormier’s Carrefour St-
Denis, 1988, and his Université de Montréal,
1989-  (Gabor Szilasi), the Olmsted Landscape,
1989 (Geoffrey James, Lee Friedlander, Bob Bur-
ley).

)Q\ major individual work of the nineteenth cen-
tury must be noted—the early 1840s daguer-
réotype of the View of the Renaissance Well at the
Chéteau de Chatillon at Chatillon-sur-Loing by
Edmond Becquerel (1820-91). This daguer-
réotype (Fig. 126) is highly significant in the his-
tory of the medium and with regard to its iconog-
raphy. Becquerel was a physicist. He was president
of the Académie des Sciences in the 1880s and a
member of a distinguished family of physicists.
Because of his work on photo-chemically induced
electricity and on spectography applied to photog-
raphy, Becquerel was introduced to Daguerre in
the late 1830s to help him with his experiments.
Until now, it was not known that Becquerel also
made daguerréotypes. His carefully composed
image of the well on the terrace of the Orangerie
of the Chéateau de Chatillon was taken at the prop-
erty, which was adjacent to his own in Chétillon-
sur-Loing. This daguerreotype had remained
there until very recently, with the only other
known daguerreotype by Becquerel. The well is
attributed to the designer-sculptor, Jean Goujon
(ca. 1510-ca. 1568). The structure is compelling
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both formally and in its symbolic iconographie
programme, which includes draped piers, a
dodecahedron sundial and allusions to the
Protestant-Catholic struggles of the sixteenth cen-
tury.

Research on architecture in India, in European
languages at least, is wanting. Benjamin Rowland,
professor at Harvard and a leading historian in
the field of Indian art, acknowledged that even a
general discussion was limited by the photographs
of monuments available to him in 1953.8 Recent
research into photographie collections on the sub-
ject indicates the rarity of existing nineteenth-
century photographie prints and négatives. In this
context, the very major acquisition of seven of the
nine albums of the British Army Captain Linnaeus
Tripe (1822-1902) is ail the more important as a
research source at the cca Ail the albums are
dated 1858 and some are accompanied by a
descriptive text. The group comprises 77
albumenized sait prints and albumen prints. The
work forms a survey of the temples, palaces and
military forts of the presidency of Madras, taken at
Madura, Tanjore, Trivady, Seringham and
Poodoocottah (Fig. 127). This group of images
adds to 42 photographs by Tripe already in the
collection, a number of which are from Governor
General Lord Dalhousie’s 1855 mission to Ava
(Burma). Some of Tripe’s images were engraved
and used as illustrations of the publications of the
1860s by the architectural historian James Fergus-

son.9
Attention must also be drawn to two major indi-

vidual images of the twentieth century: Wall Street,
New York, 1915, by Paul Strand (1890-1976) and
Industrial Landscape, 1929, by Albert Renger-
Patzsch (1887-1966). Wall Street, New York, 1915
(Fig. 128) is an intellectual création. It was not
intended by Strand to lead to an understanding of
the building depicted—the Morgan Guaranty
Trust Company— but to distill fact into an évoca-
tion of meaning. A portion of the building is iso-
lated and transformed by Strand into a brooding,
potent symbol of the oppression of workers by
capitalist institutions. In this regard it is significant
that the image was made two years before the
Russian Révolution and well over a decade before
the great Wall Street Crash in which the Morgan
Bank was to play a key rdle. The cca print is
unique. The printing process was complex and
resulted in the only print of Wall Street, New York,
1915 signed by Strand (Fig. 128).
8 Benjamin Rowland, The Art and. Architecture of India: Bud-
dhist, Hindu, Jain (Harmondsworth, England, 1956), 153.
9 Janet Dewan, “Linnaeus Tripe Photographer of British
India, 1854-1870,” in Linnaeus Tripe Photographer of British

India, 1854-1870 (Toronto, Art Gallery of Ontario,
1 November 1986-11 January 1987), 22, note 63.
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Richard Pare has written about Renger-
Patzsch’s IndustrialLandscape (Fig. 129) as follows:

Albert Renger-Patzsch’s photograph, made up of only
the simplest industrial forms, is a powerful démon-
stration of the illusions of photography. It is a carefully
calculated image that, by its juxtaposition of large and
small éléments, and near and far in space, créates an
inner tension that is in tune with the subject matter. . . .
The very sparseness of the resources at the disposai of
the photographer gives this picture a rigour that is an
effective symbol of the machine age in 1929.1011

The positive world view of industrialization in
Germany expressed by Renger-Patzsch is dialecti-
cally opposed by the epistemology inhérent in
Clara Gutsche’s image of a decaying industrial
structure (Fig. 130). The structure is one of more
than 200 photographs of the Lachine Canal area
in Montréal made by David Miller and Clara
Gutsche, that were commissioned by the cca
before buildings were demolished or—in the case
of the 1840 locks and later bridges—transformed
for reuse, in order to have a cohérent, intelligent
visual record of the historically most important
industrial site in Canada.

CONCLUSION

In this brief report, it has been my purpose to give
a view of the nature of the collections of the cca. |
have placed primary emphasis on the assembly of
cohérent groups of documents that provide sub-
ject matter for sustained research into the history
of architecture. A single drawing, print or photo-
graph may be the subject of extensive analysis.
However, the set of images—design alternatives
and working drawings, views of a city, garden, or
building, comparative compilations of building
types or parts—is intrinsic to architectural repré-
sentation. And as Eve Blau has written in her
introduction to Architecture and Its Image, “... the
full significance of architectural imagery can best
be recovered within the serial context of the
group.”ll It should also be noted that the group,
like the individual print, drawing or photograph,
is for the most part a fragment of an archive.
Forming an architectural collection is often an act
of reassembling fragments.

Because of the richness and depth of materials
collected around a focus on architecture, a multi-
tude of interconnections exists across collection
types. Many of these connections are made and
implied in this article. Those revealed in sub-
séquent articles, whether they be interprétations
of events or intuitions, are the resuit of our ability
to compare original groups of works and to trace

10 See notes in the cca's object file, Photography Collection.
11 Blau and Kaufman, Architecture and Its Image, 12.
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the development of various modes of représenta-
tion in different media.

I have chosen the images illustrated here to give
as broad a view as possible of our holdings by
complementing those accompanying other arti-
cles in this issue and those in other publications by
or on the cca (see bibliography). The images pre-
sented here hive been made for the most exalted
and the most ordinary purposes. They have also
been made to résolve issues of the built world.
They are intended to show that works in various
media may and do range from the modest book on
the most humble building represented, to stellar
examples of both subject and rendering.

Finally, it must be stated that established
authenticity, high quality, and good condition are
fundamental to ail the objects in the collections at
the cca Poor quality impedes compréhension.
The objects in the collections are conserved and
viewed in optimal conditions, so that the scholar
and the visitor may study together—in depth and
with continuity—drawings, prints and books
from the fifteenth century until today as well as
photographs of the nineteenth and twentieth cen-
turies. The cca’s collection records the history of
the built world throughout the history of the art.
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Figure 105. Simone di Tomaso del Pollaiuolo, called Il Cronaca, Florence, 1457-1508, P/an and Elévation ofan lonie
Capital from the Church of Santi Apostoli, Florence, pen and brown ink over stylus and red chalk underdrawing on laid
paper, about 1484-1500, 22 x 14.5 cm. DR 1985:0674r, Collection Centre Canadien d’Architecture/Canadian Centre

for Architecture, Montréal.
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Octagon, and How to Détermine Ihe Length of lhe Circumference oj a Circle letterpress and woodcut. Y86-B.1321 cage,
Collection Centre Canadien d’Architeclure/Canadian Centre for Architecture, Montreal.



L0T “Bi4 / Ly3gAvT

G671

dewaad intrarenclla Elephanting machina exuifcerata.

A e vesrem vy
——

Perlajlecoli dicuriofaauid ir.x{cgridel.m"lr. fefeato, frrogrello méear
Onzec .\m:tosuumoﬂ maxuno&'l prowigic
it sroua Exceprocheil medefimo lodoer rx‘l;.l{n) worzitefinogieex
shicdto. Echauwanmsa erioil capo & uerfofa par-
3 wanfico, F i
dorfo fafpenta i laqueserciardea una lampads
cam iHluntinationecarcerasia. Per lagiein §fa pofterga parte,minai
.’;”1!(2“3"0l’;’PUI('th(’)L‘L’ﬂ  propria pessa ey : o
sle&nuda,quito naturalecdmuneincoranata, dil Saxo,
Camglidenti,ochii &ungued lucenteargento inwéti.Sopea flante af
fepulchmiecoperta in arcuato,& difg 4 operarurainuciti o, &di
altsd exquifict Hmamens-Monflrauacumuno inasrato R‘epno diramo
exeenfo il bracio fa parteanteriose. Ecnellafinifa reniva vno cannato
fuso exacta laforma daloflo capitalecquino pnferipto dieri idiomi, e
picolenotule, Hcbrzo, Attico & Latino ditalefentia.

3w TOE tmmn NS ox
I KEONY TAN OV RN A

LYMNOT HN EI MR AN ©HPI-
ONEMEKAAYYEN.ZHTELEY-
PHEBAEEASON ME.

NVDVSESSEM, BESTIANIME
TEXISSET,QVAER EETINVE
NIES-MESINITO,

Per l'aqunlcinuﬁm cofaifterminon mediogs
quanto aotrore Diqueng toppo differendo

remmente flupido cumal.

juanto hor onterfo ad o rito. '
Pl < : oritosno , uy
il mxgluut‘ardcm&.luc«c\zvxal(ra]umm.mmcdin;mu'céic’fo Fr

fctd f iato dif flise fu
iy ix)‘:jm_nhm fopratohiato di} flire v veda itea poditlanimale.Erin
e acon uia medefima ficturadi veterrima fepuleaca rouniokela

Figure 107. Attributed to Francesco Colonna, Lord of Palestrina, Rome, about 1453-about 1538, Hypnerotomcuhia
Poliphilli, vbi hvmana omnia non nisi somnivm esse docet, Venice, Aldo Manu/.io. 1499, 31 x 2| cm, leaves b7 verso and [>8
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Collection Centre Canadien d’Architecture/Canadian Centre l'or Architecture, Montréal.
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Figure 108.

M.D.XLIX, Paris, Jean Dallier, 1549, 24 x 27 cm, leafa iv recto: Triumphal Arch with Francis | Depictedas I"Hercule Gaulois,
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Figure | 10. Johann Melchior, Ritter von Schwalbach, Hesse, Giessen 1581-Dresden 1653, author, and Wilhelm
Dilich, Hesse, Wabern about 157 |-Dresden 1650, designer and draftsman, Perspective View and Details of the Wooden
Foundalions Intended to Support Masonry Bastions, pen and black ink, green, brown, pink, and bine watercolour on laid
paper, about 1627, 31 x 18.8 cm, plates i.iv and i.v from Kurtzer und grundlicher Bericht.. . . DR 1986:0761:083r,
Collection Centre Canadien d’Architecture/Canadian Centre for Architecture, Montréal.
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Figure 111. Pompeo Sarnelli, Polignano 1649-Naples 1724, Guida de’ forestieri/La guide des étrangers, Naples,
Giuseppe Roselli, 1697, édition in Italian and French, French translation by Antonio Bulifon, 15x9 cm, frontispiece
and plate |: Portrait ofthe Translater, Antonio Bulifon, engraved by Andrea Magliar, and Illustrated Title Page, with View of
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Collection Centre Canadien d’Architecture/Canadian Centre for Architecture, Montréal.
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Figure | 12.  Views ofSezincote House and Grounds, the Seal ofSir Charles Cockerell, London, ca. 1820,42 x 55 cm, plate 7:
View from the North, of the Founlain of Maha Dao and Part of the Temple of Suryah, drawn and etchcd by John Martin,
engraved by Frédéric Christian Lewis, aquatint printed in sepia. M87-B220653 harris, Collection Centre Canadien
d’Architecture/Canadian Centre for Architecture, Montréal.
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Figure 113. Unknown engraver, after Thomas
Dedicatory Frontispiece to the Album: Eight Views of Windsor Great Park, engraving on wove paper, abolit 1754,

65.5 X 49.0 cm. DR1987:0106:001, Collection Centre Canadien d’Architecture/Canadian Centre for Architecture,

Montréal.

LAMBERT / Fig. 113

Sandby, architect, England, Nottingham 1721-Windsor 1798,

201



¢0¢

AN 'ﬁ!j | L4339V

/-/ . ; 2
"Dreci ¢ e hoe O oe Clsnacer
~ %

Figure 114. Johann Nepomuk Rauch, Austria, Vienna, 1804-Rome, 1847, active Switzerland and Russia, and
F. Bartholcly, lithographe!, View of the Side Entrante to the Golitsyn Estate which Comprises a Hospital, Mill, Orangerie,
Churcli, Stables andFarm, hancl-coloured lithograph on wove paper, abont 1830-40, 47.5 x 60.7 cm, from a portfolio of
17 viens of the estate outside Moscou belonging to Prince Sergei Mikhailovich Golitsyn. DR 1986:0475:015, Collection
Centre Canadien d’Architecture/Canadian Centre for Architecture, Montréal.
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Figure 115. General Electric Company, Airport lllumination. 23-page illustrated trade brochure, describing the
company’s airport lighting equipment, Schenectady, New York. General Electric Company, May 1930, 28 x 21 cm.
tcf, Collection Centre Canadien d’Architet ture/Canadian Centre for Architecture, Montréal.

LAMBERT / Fig. 115 203
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Figure | 16. Revista de arquitectura, Buenos Aires, Volume n, no. 8, 1916, cover, designed by Rene Karman, June
1915, 32 x 24 cm. W.R47612, Collection Centre Canadien d’Architecture/Canadian Centre for Architecture,

Montréal.

204 LAMBERT / Fig. 116
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Figure 117. Jean-Frangois-Thérése Chalgrin, France, Paris, 1739-1811, Cross-section and Elévation ofthe Courtyard of
the Hotel de Saint-Florentin and Section of the Hotel du Garde-Meuble, Paris, pen and black ink, grey, pink, and beige
watercolour over graphite on laid paper, about 1767, 36.2 x 49.9 cm. DR1985:0460r, Collection Centre Canadien

d’Architecture/Canadian Centre for Architecture, Montréal.



Figure | 18. Office of I). Il. Burnhatn & Co., Chicago, Corner Studyfor the Proposed T. Eaton Building, Yonge and College

Streets, Toronto, graphite on tracing paper, 1912-13, ! 15.3 x 88.4 cm. DR1985:0741, Collection Centre Canadien
d’Architecture/Canadian Centre for Architecture, Montréal.

206 LAMBERT / Fig. 118
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Figure 119. M. Schiavoni, draftsman, for Grahant, Anderson. Probst & White, architects, Chicago, Study oj the
Elévation Facing Roosevelt Road—Scheme Efor the ProposedJohn G. Shedd Aquarium, Chicago, graphite, green, red, blue,
purplc, and yellow coloured pencil, about 1924-29, 35.9 x 88.5 cm. I)R 1986:0420, Collection Centre Canadien
d’Architecture/Canadian Centre for Architecture, Montréal.
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Figure 120. Office ofJones and Kirkland Architects, Toronto, Study Sketches for Finishes and Lighting in Public,
Elevator Lobby, Mississauga City Hall, Mississauga, Ontario, black and blue felt pen on bond paper, undated, after 1982,
27.5%x21.3 cm. 24 arc 001 N, Collection Centre Canadien d’Architecture/Canadian Centre for Architecture,
Montréal.

208 LAMBERT / Fig. 120
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l-igure 121. John Hejduk, United States, New York City, 1929- , Drawingsfor the Luneaster IHanover Masque: “The
Hotel—No. 3,” blue marker, green ink wash, green, bine, white and brown crayon on grey lice paper, 1983,
28.6x31.9 cm. DR 1988:029 | :() 19. Collection Centre Canadien d’Architecture/Canadian Centre for Architecture,
Montréal. Copyright ©John Hejduk 1989.
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Figure 122. van Ginkel Associates Lui.. Toronto, for Canadian Arctic Gas Study Limited, and Gulf Oil Canada
Limited, Impérial Oil Limited, Shell Canada Limited, Building in the North: Responding to the Environment in Canada,
Vol. 1. Mardi 1976, 29 x 21 cm, pages 53 and 54, section 2.2: Climate and Terrain. 27 arc 001 N, Collection Centre
Canadien d’Architecture/Canadian Centre for Architecture, Montréal.
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PLAN D’ACTION

SOCIETE PATRIMOINE URBAIN MONTREAL

Figure 123. Société Du Patrimoine Urbain de Montréal. Plan d'Action, Société Du Patrimoine Urbain de Montréal,
Montréal, Société Du Patrimoine Urbain de Montréal, 1980, 20.6 x 27.3 cm, cover: View of the Milton Parc Neighbour-
hood. 1D87-B19971 mon, Collection Centre Canadien d’Architecture/Canadian Centre for Architecture, Montréal.
























